
Lund, Parker

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-nnoussa@canada.ca>
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Lund, Parker; Krizus, Astrid
Cc: Trogen, Emily; Cesvet, Gabrielle; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Deagle, Jordan;

MacKendrick, Andrew; Ahmad, Cameron; Tran, Thi; Holland, Alyx; Glazer, Valerie
Subject: RE: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Also confirming for this chain that this is happening Tuesday, not tomorrow.

 Original Message 
From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC)
Sent: March 29, 2020 12:33 PM
To: 'Lund, Parker' <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Harris, Emily
(SPAC/PSPC) <ennily.harris@canada.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew
<Andrew.MacKendrick@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi
<Thi.Tran@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Parker/Val - I know there is a lot of back and forth happening today on last minute numbers checks with
ISED/PSPC/HC/PHAC and the companies outlined in the NR and BG. We're waiting on the next iteration of it so that my
policy folks can do one last check this afternoon (once outstanding items have been confirmed). No need for action on
your end, just keeping you updated

 Original Message 
From: Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: March 29, 2020 11:36 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Deagle,
Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Ahmad,
Cameron <Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Adding Val. Products are well underway.

Parker Lund
Writer —Office of the Prime Minister
Reclacteur — Cabinet du premier ministre
(613) 795-7702<tel:(613)%20795-7702>

On Mar 29, 2020, at 11:30 AM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Adding Gabbie for awareness
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 Original Message 
From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:56 PM
To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>;
MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pnno-
cpnn.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Hey, I connected with Emily H &JD on phone just now, and we are in agreement that we should schedule this for
Monday.

Gives more legroom for FIN announcement to land without eating in to what we have to announce. Plus, we may be
able to add more meat on this with this added runway

On Mar 26, 2020, at 2:27 PM, Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Sounds good, thanks Vanessa. Update for you both on timing:

We will be moving forward with additional economic measures from FIN tomorrow, so looking to do
industry/procurement update over the weekend.

Are your ministers available to do daily update on Saturday or Sunday (TBC)? Jordan will likely have more to say on that,
but wanted to put on your radar now.

 Original Message 
From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Cc: Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid
<Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Emily T, on NGEN supercluster question, they are happy to let the PM NR stand for itself, so no additional NR from them
will go out after immediately after the announcement

 Original Message 
From: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: March 26, 2020 12:02 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>;
MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>;
Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pnno-
cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Thanks Emily. We are still confirming the plan for tomorrow, but will update you both as soon as we can this afternoon.

For now, we should continue to prepare internally as though this is happening Friday.
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Appreciate your patience!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2020, at 10:34 AM, Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <ennily.harris@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi - can't guarantee posting of contracts on buy&sell tomorrow, but we can certainly speak to those details through
media relations afterwards.

There's a lag on covid19 procurements going up as we're trying to focus on getting as many contracts going as possible.

Do we have confirmation that this is happening tomorrow? I have a journalist breathing down my neck that I'd like to be
able to put off until the presser instead of scooping myself.

Thanks,
Emily H

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2020, at 8:31 PM, Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>
wrote:

Hi Vanessa,

Thanks so much, this is really helpful and we have some great progress to show here. Sharing with others.

We should prepare for a Friday announcement (TBC, but plan for PM presser + Minister update). I believe PCO has
already reached out to your department for info.

On the supercluster piece, you mentioned that NGen will also issue their own statement, as third party? Then will other
3 contracts be posted on Buy&Sell?

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca<mailto:vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca»
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:07 PM
To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>; Deagle, Jordan
<Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>; MacKendrick, Andrew
<Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahnnad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>
Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca<mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca>>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:alyx.holland@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>>
Subject: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Attached is summary of what could be included in this update, showing close collaboration between ISED/PSPC and
PHAC.

<Plans to Mobilize Industry Update March 25 2020.docx>
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